

[REDACTED]

From: Eileen Willmott [REDACTED]
Sent: 04 February 2018 20:40
To: Planning
Subject: Eileen Willmott and Dartmouth Park trees 04/02/18

Dear tree officers and planners.

List 461

2018/0157/T No objection as reduce to previous reduction points.

2018/0246/T No objection as this magnificent holm oak must be preserved as long as possible.

I do object to the proposed felling of 2 trees at the rear of 27 Dt Pk Hill (2017/6743/P) in order to build an extension. Also to the proposed painting studio and garden store with grey cement board cladding in the back garden.

Many thanks,

Eileen